The regular session of Commissioners' Court of Trinity County was held Tuesday, June 26, 2017 at 9:00 am in the Commissioners' Courtroom, 162 west 1st street, Trinity County Courthouse, Groveton, Texas, with the following members present:

Doug Page, County Judge Grover (Tiger) Worsham, Commissioner, Pct. 1 Richard Chamberlin, Commissioner, Pct. 2 Neal Smith Commissioner, Pct. 3 Jimmy Brown, Commissioner, Pct. 4

- 1. Judge Page called the meeting to order at 9:00 am and noted that the agenda was properly filed and posted at 8:30 A.M. June 23, 2017. All Commissioners were present, other officials' present included Trinity County Auditor Bonnie Kennedy, County Clerk Shasta Bergman; Judge Page welcomed everyone to the meeting.
- 2. Arthur Yarbrough led the group in an opening prayer. Judge Page led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance to the American and Texas flags.
- 3. No one was present for the Public Forum.
- 4. Approval of the minutes of the June 12, 2017 regular Session was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Brown. Motion carried.
- 5. Approval of Official Bond for Addyson Hart was made by a motion from Commissioner Worhsam and seconded by Commissioner Brown. Motion carried.
- 6. Approval of Pauper Funeral Payment. None presented.
- 7. Receive information, announcements and reports from County Departments.
- 8. Approval of bids on Tax Resale property from CAD was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Chamberlin. Motion carried.
- 9. Receive report from Tab bell with Perdue Brandon Fielder Collins and Mott on delinquent taxes.
- 10. Approval of letter of support and resolution regarding Entergy's proposal to build an addition generation unit at Entergy's existing power plant near Willis was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Brown. Motion carried.
- 11. Approval of awarding bid for road materials to CSF was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Chamberlin, motion carried. Approval to award bid for fuel to Hughes Petroleum Products was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Brown, motion carried.
- 12. Receive monthly activity report from Sheriff's Office.

- 13. Discuss and act on Agreement between Trinity County Sheriff's office and employees of the Sheriff's Office to provide Employment Training. This item will be discussed 7/10/2017.
- 14. Approval of Personnel Action forms for all presented (excluding JP1 and District Attorney request, Commissioners request the presence of officials before PAF will be approved) was made by Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.
- 15. Receive Summary Reports of Personnel Action Forms.
- 16. Approval of Claims and Invoices as presented was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Brown. Motion carried.
- 17. Approval of Monthly Report for May 2017 was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.
- 18. Approval of Budget Amendments as presented was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Brown. Motion carried.
- 19. Receive Annual Fixed Inventory Report.
- 20. Approval of County Office furniture and equipment declared as surplus/scrap for sale or disposal as identified by County Records Storage Committee was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.
- 21. Approval of the Reports for the month of May 2017 of the Justices of the Peace, County Extension Agent, Constables, County Clerk, District Clerk, County Attorney, Sheriff, Tax Assessor, Community Center and the Veteran's Service Officer, was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Brown. Motion carried.
- 22. Approval of the Receipt File Listings, Specified Activity Report and Payroll Register was made by a motion from Commissioner Brown and seconded by Commissioner Smith. Motion carried.
- 23. Approval of Interlocal Agreement between Trinity County and City of Trinity for the County to be 911 Addressing Authority for the City was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Worsham. Motion carried.
- 24. Approval of Interlocal Agreement between Trinity County and Montgomery County for Performance of Postmortem Examinations by Montgomery County was made by a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Chamberlin. Motion carried.
- 25. Approval of Reappointing Cathey Page as the Trinity County Representation to Burke Center's Board of trustees for another two-year term was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Brown. Motion carried.
- 26. Approval of 2017 Annual Road Reports by Precinct and submit to County Attorney for delivery to Grand Jury by June 30, 2017 was made by a motion from Commissioner Brown and seconded by Commissioner Smith.

- 27. Approval of Deep East Texas Council of Government (DETCOG) Regional Mutual Aid Agreement was made by a motion from Commissioner Worsham and seconded by Commissioner Chamberlin. Motion carried.
- 28. With no further business to come before the Commissioner's Court, court adjourned on a motion from Commissioner Smith and seconded by Commissioner Worsham. Motion carried.

	age, County Judge
Grover	Worsham, Commissioner Pct. 1
Dichard	Chamberlin, Commissioner Pct. 2
Kicharu	Chambernii, Commissioner Pct. 2
Neal Sn	nith, Commissioner Pct. 3
Neal Sn	nith, Commissioner Pct. 3
Neal Sn	nith, Commissioner Pct. 3
Neal Sn	nith, Commissioner Pct. 3
	nith, Commissioner Pct. 3  Brown, Commissioner Pct. 4
	Brown, Commissioner Pct. 4